
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 10:00 AM
To: Maloney, Damon
Subject: Re: Flint Schools water testing

Hey Damon. There was additional testing at Freeman last weekend as well. We could be making an announcement tomorrow or Friday. Just depends on how quickly Samples are processed and data is analyzed. I will keep you on the front end of the loop.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Nov 4, 2015, at 9:35 AM, Maloney, Damon <damon.maloney@abc12.com> wrote:

>

> Hello Brad,

>

> I wanted to check in with you to see if there's any information available on the water testing that's been happening at Flint Schools.

>

> I know Freeman work happened two weeks ago and two more schools were sampled this past weekend.

>

> Thank you sir!

>

> Damon Maloney

> abc12 News

> Sent from my iPhone